vartly in the Township of Onelda, in the County of Haldi~
mand.c ' . '

In the Spring of 1847 the Miseissauga Band of

the Credii, having found the rucm occupied by them at
‘ that placeto be too ui.],l for their requirements, appointed
10 Chiwfs to leock up land elsewhere as a suitable loutm
Among other places visited by them was the Six Nations Re~
serve, where they received a cordial nlooﬁ, and at a
meetiang of the Bix Nations Council an offer was made to the
iseinsaugas of a tract of lmd on the reserve. e!h”ivl of=-
far was accepted and at a Council meeting of the Six !M
‘ions held 7th May, 1847, they agreed to set apart for the
Migsiseungas 2 block of la.nd in the Southeast cemr et
myene vorg, County of Brmt in the 1st uul m '

beg inning on each concession Lots Noss 1 m c

sinue to Lot NWo. 12, In 1865 & further gras
aas mede in the Township of Omeida.
In the year a controversy arose between the

ix Fat 1.05- and the Mississaugas as to the tmwo;ﬁ:
which the latter held the lands cccupied by theme m o
g4ix Naticons having largelYy ixumud in Mm and re-
quiring more land desired to dispossess the liuil,”“”'ﬁ
The dispute in regard to the metter continued to creat
zood deal ef ill-feeling until September, 1900,

& th of that month an agreement was entered into

ths Six Fationms and Mississaugas under ‘which by paym

the sus of $10, 00000 by the latter to the former mﬂn
jesaugas would secure for all time the right of wim
use and occupancy of the llldl held h:r W. containing an
area of 6000 acres. This Wﬂt was m by an
Order of ¥His Excellency in Council on the  ¢th July last,
.nd the amount named has been placed %o the credit of the

5ix Hations.

Indian Lffair., Lo’ctorbook
16 December 1903 - 15 Jannary 1904, (R.G. 10, Volume 5047)




